Karen Randall

From: OTA, Hiroshi <hiroshi.ota@itu.int>

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 6:04 AM

To: Glenn Parsons; Karen Randall; Rouyer, Jessy (Nokia - US); Jodi Haasz
<j.haasz@ieee.org> (j.haasz@ieee.org)

Cc: Trowbridge, Steve (Nokia - US); Malcolm.BETTS@zte.com.cn; Shew, Stephen; Paul
Doolan; Hing-Kam Lam; Scott Mansfield; TSB SG15 Secretariat, ITU

Subject: Change of connection details - RE: Liaison statements from ITU-T SG15 to IEEE 802.1

WG - SG15-LS312, 313 and 316

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Glenn, Karen, Jessy and Jodi,

Concerning the meeting on “coordination of information and data modelling work”, which we invited you by the Liaison
Statement SG15-LS313 as below, please note that we will use Zoom instead of GotoMeeting for the meetings on 7 July
2021 and after. New connection details are attached below. We would appreciate it if you would forward this
information to relevant people.

Thank you.
Hiroshi

--- New connection details ---

Dear participant,
You have been invited to the following meeting:

- Subject: Coordination of information and data modelling work

- Date: July 7; August 4; September 1; September 29; November 3; (all in year 2021)

- Time: 1300 - 1600 (Geneva Switzerland time)

- Join URL: https://itu.zoom.us/j/99512418276?pwd=VOVUeXdTTTFCalpCVXZgd25tWU1zQT09
- Meeting ID: 995 1241 8276

- Meeting password: 056314

You can use your PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android to join this session. A headset is highly recommended.
You can also join the audio by telephone. A list of phone numbers is available below.

Please join from a quiet environment, and keep your microphone muted until it is your turn to speak.
You can test your setup here: https://zoom.us/test/

More information: https://support.zoom.us/

List of phone numbers:
+41 31 528 09 88 Switzerland
+41 43 210 70 42 Switzerland
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)



+44 131 460 1196 United Kingdom
+44 203 481 5237 United Kingdom
+90 216 900 1866 Turkey
+90 216 900 2606 Turkey
+82 2 6022 2322 Korea, Republic of
+82 2 6105 4111 Korea, Republic of
+34 84 368 5025 Spain

+34 917 873 431 Spain

+46 8 4468 2488 Sweden

+46 850 539 728 Sweden

+60 3 3099 2229 Malaysia
+60 3 9212 1727 Malaysia
+356 2776 1777 Malta

+356 2778 1288 Malta

+31 20 241 0288 Netherlands
+31 20 794 0854 Netherlands
+52 554 161 4288 Mexico
+64 4 886 0026 New Zealand
+64 9 884 6780 New Zealand
+47 2396 0588 Norway

+47 7349 4877 Norway

+51 1707 5788 Peru

+51 17306777 Peru

+507 833 9588 Panama

+48 22 307 3488 Poland

+48 22 398 7356 Poland
+351 308 804 188 Portugal
+351 308 810 988 Portugal
+1 787 945 1488 Puerto Rico
+1 787 966 7727 Puerto Rico
+27 87 551 7702 South Africa
+386 1600 3102 Slovenia
+386 1888 8788 Slovenia
+421 233 056 888 Slovakia
+421 233 418 515 Slovakia
+65 3158 7288 Singapore
+65 3165 1065 Singapore

+7 495 283 9788 Russia

+7 812 426 8988 Russia

+40 31 630 1088 Romania
+4037 170 0418 Romania
+370 3799 9260 Lithuania
+370 5214 1488 Lithuania
+352 2786 1188 Luxembourg
+352 2786 4277 Luxembourg
+371 6303 1808 Latvia

+371 6303 1888 Latvia

+81 3 4578 1488 Japan

+81 524 564 439 Japan

+39 020 066 7245 Italy

+39 069 480 6488 Italy

+972 3 978 6688 Israel



+972 55330 1762 Israel
+353 1 653 3895 Ireland
+353 6 163 9031 Ireland
+36 1 408 8456 Hungary
+36 1 701 0488 Hungary
+30 211 198 4488 Greece
+30 231 118 0599 Greece
+49 30 5679 5800 Germany
+49 69 7104 9922 Germany
+995 3224 73988 Georgia
+995 7067 77954 Georgia
+33 17037 9729 France
+33 1 8699 5831 France
+358 3 4109 2129 Finland
+358 9 4245 1488 Finland
+372 660 1699 Estonia
+372 880 1188 Estonia
+503 2113 9088 El Salvador
+503 2136 6444 El Salvador
+1 829 947 9220 Dominican Republic
+1 829 956 2188 Dominican Republic
+45 32 71 31 57 Denmark
+45 89 88 37 88 Denmark
+420 2 2888 2388 Czech Republic
+420 5 3889 0161 Czech Republic
+357 2 200 0888 Cyprus
+357 2 505 4777 Cyprus
+385 1300 0988 Croatia
+385 1777 6333 Croatia
+57 1 508 7702 Colombia
+57 2 620 7388 Colombia
+56 23 210 9066 Chile
+56 41 256 0288 Chile
+1 647 558 0588 Canada
+359 2 492 5688 Bulgaria
+359 3 257 1633 Bulgaria
+55 11 4680 6788 Brazil
+55 21 3958 7888 Brazil
+32 2 290 9360 Belgium
+32 2 588 4188 Belgium
+973 1619 7601 Bahrain
+973 1619 8488 Bahrain
+61 2 8015 6011 Australia
+61 8 7150 1149 Australia
+54 112 040 0447 Argentina
+54 341 512 2188 Argentina
+54 343 414 5986 Argentina
+43 670 309 0165 Austria
+43 72 011 5988 Austria

Meeting ID: 995 1241 8276

Find your local number: https://itu.zoom.us/u/abRvS80A9z




Join by SIP
99512418276 @zoomcrc.com

Join by H.323

162.255.37.11 (US West)
162.255.36.11 (US East)
115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai)
115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad)
213.19.144.110 (Amsterdam Netherlands)
213.244.140.110 (Germany)
103.122.166.55 (Australia Sydney)
103.122.167.55 (Australia Melbourne)
149.137.40.110 (Singapore)
64.211.144.160 (Brazil)

69.174.57.160 (Canada Toronto)
65.39.152.160 (Canada Vancouver)
207.226.132.110 (Japan Tokyo)
149.137.24.110 (Japan Osaka)
Meeting ID: 995 1241 8276

Password: 056314

Join by Skype for Business
https://itu.zoom.us/skype/99512418276

From: OTA, Hiroshi

Sent: 29 April 2021 16:36

To: Glenn Parsons <glenn.parsons@ericsson.com>; JMessenger@advaoptical.com; Rouyer, Jessy (Nokia - US)
<jessy.rouyer@nokia.com>; Jodi Haasz <j.haasz@ieee.org> (j.haasz@ieee.org) <j.haasz@ieee.org>

Cc: Trowbridge, Steve (Nokia - US) <steve.trowbridge@nokia.com>; Malcolm.BETTS@zte.com.cn; Shew, Stephen
<sshew@ciena.com>; Paul Doolan <PDoolan@infinera.com>; Hing-Kam Lam <kam.lam@fhusainc.com>; Scott Mansfield
<scott.mansfield@ericsson.com>; TSB SG15 Secretariat, ITU <tsbsgl5@itu.int>

Subject: Liaison statements from ITU-T SG15 to IEEE 802.1 WG - SG15-LS312, 313 and 316

Dear Glenn, John, Jessy and Jodi,

Please find the attached Liaison statements from ITU-T SG15 to IEEE 802.1 WG:
e SG15-LS312: LS on OTNT Standardization Work Plan Issue 29
e SG15-LS313: LS on coordination of information and data modelling work
e SG15-LS316: LS on revision of G.8012 and G.8021
o Attachments to SG15-LS316 can be downloaded from
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/6zit6kyhg9d6mtd/AAAX8iZfGh2a9wI0ONeVpMKdLa?dl=0

Best regards,
Hiroshi

Hiroshi OTA, Advisor, ITU-T SG15

International Telecommunication Union

Place des Nations CH-1211 Geneva 20 Switzerland
Tel: +41 22 730 6356



Fax: +41 22 730 5853
E-mail: hiroshi.ota@itu.int




